
From: Peter Hyland <peter@realworldpress.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2015 9:46 PM 
To: Planning and Sustainability Commission; Transportation System Plan 
Subject: Input for the Comprehensive Plan and Transportation System Plan  
  
Greetings, 
 
I’d appreciate your consideration of the following SW Portland areas for further pedestrian and 
cyclist access: 
 
1-Conversion of the Sellwood Bridge-Lake Oswego trolley rail route into a bike/pedestrian path 
 
2-Routine maintenance of right of ways — mainly vegetation removal for bicyclist and 
pedestrian safety 
 
3-Development of the Red Electric Trail 
 
4-A much needed wide bike lane on Dosch Rd (even though I gasp for more air every time I 
cycle or run up it) 
 
5-A wide bike lane on SW Marquam Hill Rd for pedestrians and cyclists using the 4T Trail 
 
Many Thanks, 
<RWP LOGO EMAIL.gif> 
 
Peter Hyland 
Founder 
Real World Press, LLC 
 
Phone: 503-706-7440 
Email: peter@realworldpress.com 
 
 
01680 SW Radcliffe Rd. 
Portland, OR 97219 
 


